
DD: +44 (0)1823 483933 
email: chris.thorne@ukho.gov.uk 

 

Yves Guillam 12 June 2019 

IHB 

 

Dear Yves       

 

The UKHO notes that Spains report to the MBSHC ICCWG region F is to be recorded as a permanent record of 
the Working Group. 
As such the UK would like the following statement to also be recorded as permanent record: 
 
 
“The UK has no doubt about its sovereignty over Gibraltar, including British Gibraltar Territorial Waters; as such 
it is entirely appropriate, and in line with standard procedures, for the UK to publish charts of those territorial 
waters.” 
 
I appreciate your assistance in ensuring this is done 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

Chris Thorne  
 
Head of Partnering and Engagement (East Atlantic and the Caribbean) 
United Kingdom Hydrographic Office  
Mob:+44(0)7788190582  
www.gov.uk/ukho  
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